




From: Ouellette, Chris - DOT
To: Pesola, Gregory - DOT
Subject: Re: 1550-21-00 Public Involvement Plan
Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 8:57:05 AM

I'm on the road. If it's in there I approve 

Chris Ouellette
WisDOT NW Region Communication Manager

On May 30, 2014, at 8:54 AM, "Pesola, Gregory - DOT"
<Gregory.Pesola@dot.wi.gov> wrote:

I have made the addition you suggested.  The revised PIP is attached for your approval.
 
 
_____________________________________________
From: Ouellette, Chris - DOT 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 8:08 AM
To: Pesola, Gregory - DOT
Cc: Keppers, Philip - DOT
Subject: RE: 1550-21-00 Public Involvement Plan
 
 
The only addition I would make is that we would create a project web site for this to keep people
informed before and during the project.
 
_____________________________________________
From: Pesola, Gregory - DOT 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 4:19 PM
To: Ouellette, Chris - DOT
Cc: Keppers, Philip - DOT
Subject: 1550-21-00 Public Involvement Plan
Importance: High
 
 
Re:     Project 1550-21-00
        USH 63
        Cumberland – Spooner
        South County Line to Woodyard Road
        Washburn County
 
 
 
 
 
Chris,
 
Attached is the PIP for the subject mill and resurface project on USH 63 scheduled for 2015
construction.  Please review and either comment or approve by noon tomorrow.  I need to submit
the Design Study Report for this project asap, and would like to do so by the end of tomorrow. 
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Most of the public involvement for this project has already been completed, and because of the
tight timeframe (the PS&E is due August 1st , with the letting scheduled for 11/11/14), the need to
acquire 2 parcels for this project by the AD meeting, and because it is a rural project, I am
requesting approval of the old format form.
 
Greg Pesola
WisDOT DTSD NW Region Superior Office Project Development Section
715-392-7998
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